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West St. Paul + Mendota Heights + Eagan Area

TO: School Board Members

FROM: Tye Michaels, Director of Human Resources
DATE: February 9, 2026

SUBJECT: Personnel Recommendations

The following personnel items are recommended for approval on February 9, 2026 at the School
Board Meeting.

Non-Licensed Employment
e (Caban, Rachael - 6.5 hours a day Special Education Paraprofessional at Two Rivers High
School at an hourly rate of $23.21 effective February 2, 2026.

Licensed Employment
e Nelson, Serena - 1.0 FTE Special Education Teacher at Pilot Knob Elementary at a salary of

$25,962.29 (pro-rated salary for 2025-26), effective January 12, 2026.

Non-Licensed Resignation, Retirement, Termination

e Saucedo, Jacqueline - Special Education Paraprofessional at Heritage Middle School
resignation effective June 4, 2026.

Licensed Resignation, Retirement, Termination
e Bird, Karen - Special Education Teacher at Branch Out, retirement effective June 9, 2026.

e Enderby, Roberta - ECFE Parent Educator Teacher at Pilot Knob STEM Elementary School,
retirement effective May 22, 2026.

e Lay, Mary - Third Grade Teacher at Mendota Elementary School, retirement effective June 9,
2026.

e Miles, Eryn - School Counselor at Mendota Elementary School, resignation effective
February 6, 2026.

e Schneider, Emily - School Health Professional at Somerset Elementary School, resignation
effective February 13, 2026.

Unpaid Leave of Absence
e McCampbell, Brenda - Support Paraprofessional at the Early Learning Center, unpaid leave

of absence from January 28, 2026 through February 20, 2026.



